

**Bringsty Common Manorial Court
Whitbourne Village Hall
Wednesday 9th May 2018 at 7.30 pm
AGENDA**

1. Apologies for absence

2. Chairman's report

3. Treasurer's report

4. Parish Reports

- | | |
|--------------------|-------------|
| a. Ward Councillor | Nigel Shaw |
| b. Brockhampton | Paul Friend |
| c. Whitbourne | Anne Evans |

5. Matters Arising from Minutes of last ordinary meeting

- | | |
|---|-------|
| a. Update on grant applications | Allan |
| b. Update on high speed broadband/Fastershire | Nigel |
| c. Trees on south slope of Jubilee | Allan |
| d. Live & Let Live | Allan |
| e. Drover's pond water level | Tom |
| f. Owl boxes – are they in place? | Paul |

6. New Business

- | | |
|---------------------------------------|-------|
| a. Future MX activity | Allan |
| b. Bringsty "Grand Prix" | Allan |
| c. Mowing | Allan |
| d. Brackenburn | Allan |
| e. How to change/amend bye laws | Allan |
| f. Bringsty Common gateways and signs | Allan |

7. AOB